

Graduate Students' Association Council

15.05.2020

Venue: Google Meet

Minutes

Present: Purnur Altay (President)
Clara Garcia (VP: Wellbeing and Community)
Jane Baston (VP: Academic)
Daniel Ghete (Faculty Rep: Sciences)
Sameer Jangam (Volunteering Officer)
Elizabeth Kuria (Colleges Officer)
Jessie Shepherd (Equalities Officer)
Minko Minev (Communities Officer)

In attendance: James Hare (Minutes)

Apologies: Amy Hopkins (Faculty Rep: Arts and Humanities)
Absence: Suzanne Lengewa (Chair)
Kristian Putnam (Faculty Rep: Social Sciences)
Ayse Ciftci (Sports Officer)

1. Welcome
2. Apologies (as above)
3. Approval of previous minutes
 - a. **VP WC** and **P** approve the previous minutes.
4. Matters arising
 - a. Actions from the previous meeting
 - i. See Action Log
5. Reports
 - a. Written Reports from the Officers
 - i. President
 - 1.
 - ii. VP: Wellbeing and Community
 - 1.
 - b. Verbal Reports from Council Members
 - i.
 - c. Verbal Reports from Faculty Representatives
 - i.
6. GSA Covid-19 Response
7. GSA Staffing Update
 - a.
8. Annual General Meeting
 - a.
9. Elections

a.

10. Student Engagement

a.

11. Role of Council

a.

12. Any Other Business